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FW: PIR 479-20 Wishingrad

AO Records <records@americanoversight.org>
Thu 8/27/2020 8�57 AM

To:  Dylan Winters <dylan.winters@americanoversight.org>

1 attachments (249 KB)

TX-GOV-20-2037.pdf;

Hi Dylan,
 
Please process this email as TX-GOV-20-2037-NRR-1X. Thanks!
 
Best,
 
Olivia
 
From: Public Records <publicrecords@gov.texas.gov>
Date: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 at 4:20 PM
To: AO Records <records@americanoversight.org>
Subject: PIR 479-20 Wishingrad
 

EXTERNAL SENDER

August 26, 2020
 
Ms. Sarah Wishingrad
American Oversight
1030 15th Street NW, Suite B255
Washington, DC 20005
records@americanoversight.com
VIA EMAIL ONLY
 
RE:      OOG PIR #     479-20
 
Dear Ms. Wishingrad
 
This email is in response to your modified public information request to the Office of the Governor
(“OOG”), received by the OOG on August 12, 2020. A copy of your request follows this email.
 
The OOG has reviewed its files and has no information responsive to your request.
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at (512) 475-2256 or publicrecords@gov.texas.gov.
 
 
Sincerely,
 
Kieran Hillis
Public Information Coordinator
Assistant General Counsel
Office of Governor Greg Abbott
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From: AO Records <records@americanoversight.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 9:44 AM
To: Public Records <publicrecords@gov.texas.gov>
Subject: 479-20 Wishingrad - Request for Clarification_Reply
 

[WARNING] - The sender of this email could not be validated, and may not match the display name.
 

[EXTERNAL SENDER] - Do not click on links or open attachments in unexpected messages.
 
Good morning,
 
In light of your concern, we are willing to narrow our request to just emails with the domains provided in
parentheses in Column B of our request.
 
Please let me know if you have any additional questions or concerns.
 
Thanks so much,
 
Christine
 
Christine H. Monahan
Counsel
American Oversight
(202) 869-5244
records@americanoversight.org
 
From: Public Records <publicrecords@gov.texas.gov>
Date: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 at 5:51 PM
To: AO Records <records@americanoversight.org>
Subject: 479-20 Wishingrad - Request for Clarification
 

EXTERNAL SENDER

Ms. Wishingrad,
 
This email seeks to narrow or clarify your request to avoid the production of and potential charges
for responsive information that you are not interested in receiving. Additionally, clarifying or
narrowing the scope of your public information request can assist the Office of the Governor (the
“OOG”) in providing responsive information to you more quickly and potentially avoid the need for a
decision from the Office of the Attorney General.
 
Your original request seeks, in part, all email communications between named government officials
and “anyone communicating on behalf of [eleven named entities].” Please respond to the following
request for clarification or narrowing:
 

· The OOG is not able to determine every individual who may be communicating on behalf of
the eleven named entities. Please clarify your request by specifying the individuals whom
you believe may be communicating on behalf of the eleven named entities.
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Your narrowing or clarification of this request does not preclude you from making future requests
for additional information. After we receive your response, we can begin a search of our records for
the information you are seeking. If the OOG does not receive a response from you by the 61st day
after the date this email is sent, your request will be considered withdrawn. See Govʼt Code §
552.222(d), (g). The withdrawal of your request does not preclude you from requesting the same or
other information in the future. You can reach us at publicrecords@gov.texas.gov or 512-475-2256
with any questions.
 
Best,
 
Kieran Hillis
Public Information Coordinator
Assistant General Counsel
Office of the Governor
 
 
From: AO Records <records@americanoversight.org> 
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 12:18 PM
To: Public Records <publicrecords@gov.texas.gov>
Subject: 479-20 Wishingrad - Request for Information
 

[WARNING] - The sender of this email could not be validated, and may not match the display name.
 

[EXTERNAL SENDER] - Do not click on links or open attachments in unexpected messages.
 
Dear Public Information Officer:
 
Please find attached a request for records under Texas's Public Information Act.
 
Sincerely,
 
Sarah Wishingrad
Paralegal
American Oversight
records@americanoversight.org
www.americanoversight.org | @weareoversight
 
PIR: TX-GOV-20-2037
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